

JOHN ALAN BEEBE

9170 GREYSTONE ROAD · KALAMAZOO, MI · 49009 · TEL. 269.276.3542 · JOHN.BEEBE@WMICH.EDU

Objective

To apply my knowledge in forest and rangeland ecology and skills in watershed assessment and hydrogeography to environmental research and natural resource management. I also aim to utilize my technical skills in landscape analysis, geographic information systems and data management.

Experience

Senior Research Scientist [National Council for Air & Stream Improvement, Inc.](#)
2005–Present Kalamazoo, MI

Research Scientist [National Council for Air & Stream Improvement, Inc.](#)
2002–2005 Kalamazoo, MI
1998–2002 Medford/Lowell, MA

- Specialized in Geographic Information Systems (design and analysis)
- Coordinated technical development of ecological assessments
- Developed research applications involving spatial analyses

GIS Lab Instructor [Tufts University GIS Center](#)
1999–2000 Medford, MA

- Assisted in the establishment of university GIS program
- Maintained software and network administration
- Provided instruction for labs, workshops and lectures

Bio.Tech./Analyst [Pacific Northwest Research Station \(FSL\)](#)
1990–1997 Wenatchee, WA

- Provided technical assistance emphasizing aggregation of spatial data
- Analyzed and reported on various geographic assessments
- Conducted ecological research within the Wenatchee National Forest

Education

Master of Science [Oregon State University](#)
1995–1998, 2001 Corvallis, OR

- Emphasized watershed management and riparian ecology
- Developed independent research on riparian disturbances
- Received Outstanding Masters Student Award (1996)

Bachelor of Arts [Central Washington University](#)
1987–1990, 1991 Ellensburg, WA

- Emphasized ecological applications and botanical research
- Conducted field research using mapping techniques
- Received CWU Leadership & Washington State Honors Awards

References

Professional references and curriculum vitae are available upon request or can be viewed online at <http://homepages.wmich.edu/~jbeebe/resume/>.

Job Skills

The online resume also provides specifics on job skills, education, training and additional information on current and former employment.

Interests

photography, climbing/camping, biking, racquetball and skiing.